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Ms. Christine Romig _
Florida Public Service Commission -
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE: Highlands Utilities Corporation
2005 Annual Report Penalties
Our File No. 28087.05

Dear Ms. Romig:.. . -

" This law firm represents Highlands Utilities Corporation, and we have been asked on
its behalf to request that the Commission waive the $729.00 in penalties for late filing of its
2005 Annual Report. In my June 5, 2006, correspondence to Tim Devlin, a copy of which
is enclosed, I outlined the mitigating factors for the Utility’s delay in filing its 2005 Annual
Report. Unfortunately, Mr. Williams' recuperation was slower than anticipated which
resulted in the additional delay in filing the 2005 Annual Report. We believe that these
mitigating factors adequately support a request for a waiver of the penalties.

If 1 can provide any additional information, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
e For-the,Firm

MSE/mp -

Enclosuze "= o

cc:’ - Ms. Lorrie Lammie (w/enclosure)
Ml ALTAMONTE\HIGHLANDS UTILITIES\05) MISC\Romig (PSC) 01.}tr.wpd



